

**YUAN TIAN**  
**Vice President**

Direct Line: 202 530 2584  
Mobile: 224 310 7783  
yuan.tian@analysisgroup.com

800 17th Street, NW  
Suite 400  
Washington, DC 20005

Dr. Tian is an economist who specializes in the application of microeconomics to complex disputes and business problems. He has conducted theoretical and empirical analyses of questions arising in intellectual property (IP), antitrust, breach of contract, and finance matters. His work has spanned a number of industries, including technology, health care, industrial manufacturing, finance, and energy. Dr. Tian's experience in IP matters includes litigations and consulting projects involving patent infringement, patent portfolio licensing, trade secret misappropriation, and false advertising. In his recent IP analyses, he has evaluated reasonable royalties, lost profits, unjust enrichment, various forms of injunctive relief, and fair, reasonable, and non-discriminatory (FRAND) compliance and determinations. Dr. Tian has assessed damages in breach of contract disputes in industries such as agricultural chemicals, telecommunications, heavy machinery, and professional services. In antitrust matters, Dr. Tian has analyzed economic issues related to technology and media platforms. Prior to joining Analysis Group, Dr. Tian was a consultant based in Washington, DC.

**EDUCATION**

- 2015            Ph.D., economics, The University of Chicago  
*Concentrations: microeconomic theory and mechanism design*
- 2009            B.A., economics and mathematics (*magna cum laude*), Carleton College  
*Concentrations: applied microeconomic theory and number theory*

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 2017–Present    Analysis Group, Inc.  
*Vice President (2024–Present)*  
*Manager (2021–2023)*  
*Associate (2017–2020)*
- 2015–2017      Boston Consulting Group  
*Consultant*
- 2011–2014      Department of Economics, The University of Chicago  
*Lecturer (2012–2014)*  
*Teaching Assistant (2011–2013)*

**ARTICLES AND PUBLICATIONS**

“Strategy-proof and Efficient Offline Interval Scheduling and Cake-Cutting,” *Proceedings of the 9th International Conference on Web and Internet Economics* (2013)

**PRESENTATIONS**

Midwest Economic Theory Conference (2014)

Washington University 9th Annual Graduate Student Conference (2014)

The 25th International Conference on Game Theory (2014)

The 9th International Conference on Web and Internet Economics (2013)

**PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS**

American Economic Association

*Member*

Econometric Society

*Member*

**LANGUAGES**

Mandarin (native), English (fluent)